
 
 
 
 
May 6, 2010 
 
 
DIRECTIVE:  JOB CORPS INFORMATION NOTICE NO. 09-87 
 
TO:      ALL JOB CORPS NATIONAL OFFICE STAFF 

   ALL JOB CORPS REGIONAL DIRECTORS 
   ALL JOB CORPS CENTER DIRECTORS 
   ALL JOB CORPS CENTER OPERATORS 
   ALL NATIONAL TRAINING AND SUPPORT CONTRACTORS 
   ALL OUTREACH, ADMISSIONS AND CTS CONTRACTORS 

 
FROM:  EDNA PRIMROSE 

   National Director 
   Office of Job Corps 

 
SUBJECT:   National Leadership Briefing Presentations 
  
 
1. Purpose.  To inform the Job Corps community of the posting of presentations, delivered 
at the National Leadership Briefing, on the Job Corps Community website. 
 
2.  Background.  Job Corps’ National Leadership Briefing was held on March 25-26, 2010, 
in Washington, DC. The briefing introduced Job Corps’ new Standards-based Education and 
Training System model and the Centers for Excellence.  The briefing also included a review of 
National Office priorities and initiatives. 
 
3.  Presentations.  All presentations delivered at the National Leadership Briefing are housed 
on the Job Corps Community website under Miscellaneous Documents. They may be accessed 
at: http://jcweb.jobcorps.org/Pages/MiscellaneousDocuments.aspx. 
 
4.  Action.  Addressees are to ensure this Information Notice is distributed to all appropriate 
staff. 
 
5.  Expiration date.  Until superseded. 
 
6.  Inquiries.  Inquiries should be directed to John Chowning at (202) 693-3102 or 
chowning.john@dol.gov or Lisa Paul at (202) 693-3252 or paul.lisa@dol.gov.  
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